NAOMIE PLAISIR

SUMMARY

Hardworking registered Nurse well-versed in primary care. Treats patients of all ages and specializes in delivering effective quality nursing care. Performs in stressful and crisis situations and interprets and applies policies and procedures with good judgment. Passionate about driving positive outcomes for diverse types of patients. Dedicated to enhancing quality of care, safety and patient outcome. Motivated team builder and supervisor focused on driving team collaboration. Outgoing and friendly with strong motivation for success.

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse Supervisor/ Med/surg, 02/2021 - 08/2021 Fairview rehab/long term care - Queen, NY

- Monitored infection control and critical incidents and made changes and improvements to processes where necessary.
- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.
- Collected lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Supervised nurse administration of oral, intramuscular and IV medications to patients as prescribed, monitoring responses for adverse reactions.
- Treated patients suffering from chronic and acute medical concerns, including asthma, seizure disorders and pneumonia.
- Assisted patients with healing and recovery after surgery by closely monitoring and caring for wounds, answering questions and educating about continued care strategies.

Registered Nurse / Wound Care Nurse, 02/2021 - 08/2021 Caring family nursing & rehabilitations - Far Rockaway, NY

- Conducted wound assessments for patients and documented information.
- Classified wounds using staging system based on visual evaluation of affected tissue.
- Minimized patient skin breakdown by devising and carrying out skin care plan.
- Educated patients, family members and caregivers on condition



CONTACT

Address: Queens , NY 11691 **Phone:** 561-808-5550

Email: Naomieplaisirrn@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Clinical management
- Medical screening
- · Patient monitoring
- Culturally sensitive
- Bi-lingual in English and creole
- Palliative and Pain Management
- Diabetes management
- Nursing staff leadership
- IV drug therapy management
- Mobility Assistance
- · Gastrostomy tube care
- Patient Care
- Critical care
- Patient relations
- Long-Term Care
- Taking vitals
- Medication and IV administration
- Documenting vitals
- Tracheostomy care
- Seizure management
- Geriatric treatment knowledge
- Colostomy care familiarity
- Acute and rehabilitative care

- management.
- Continually assessed patient pain levels and applied appropriate pain management techniques.
- Viewed electronic health system records to evaluate patient wound care history, other relevant medical information and prescription medications.
- Coordinated care with charge nurse and other staff through daily communication.
- Alerted physician of diagnostic study results and changes in patient condition.
- Administered medications based on clinical condition and patient age.
- Cared for patients with various wounds caused by injuries, medical treatments and diseases.
- Developed individualized rehabilitative care to facilitate patients returning to productive lifestyle.

Registered Nurse/ Home Health, 01/2018 - 01/2021 Elite premier nursing services - West Palm Beach, FL

- Utilized learned nursing skills for wound care, vital sign checking and medication assistance.
- Notified physicians of all changes in patients' conditions.
- Provided home health aide care providers with training, guidance, support and supervision to achieve objectives.
- Asked open-ended questions and delivered high level of attention to reliably assess patients' conditions.
- Completed initial assessments of patients and family to determine and address individual home care needs.
- Charted changes in patient conditions and discussed concerns with supervising healthcare provider.
- Assisted with client personal care needs to foster independence and well-being.
- Addressed patient care needs, collected vitals, dressed wounds and managed catheters.
- Assisted patients with activities of daily living and functional mobility to increase comfort and quality of life.
- Answered patient calls, identified issues and determined how best to provide assistance within parameters established by facility and supervisor.
- Supported patients with activities of daily living and functional mobility to improve comfort and quality of life and reduce pain.
- Administered prescribed medications and started intravenous fluids to address patient symptoms and underlying etiologies.
- Administered compassionate care to patients with debilitating conditions, including back pain, arthritis, fractures, head injuries and strokes.

- Conflict resolution
- Multitasking
- Time management
- Supervision
- Rehabilitative care
- Ventilator care
- Active listening
- Post-surgery treatment
- Pain management
- Complex wound care

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Associate of Science, Registered Nurse , 12/2017 Care Hope College - Boynton Beach